
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

SUBJECT: SOLICITATION N62473-15-R-3602 DESIGN-BUILD PROJECT P-520 STEAM PLANT DECENTRALIZATION AT MARINE CORPS
 RECRUIT DEPOT, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

The purpose of this amendment is to respond to Request for Information received as of February 24, 2015.  See page 2 for revisions.
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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0003 
 
The following changes are hereby incorporated into the subject solicitation.  
 
Section 1: Scope Revisions to Solicitation 
 
See scope revisions in previous amendments. 
 
 
Section 2:  Response to Requests for Information (RFI’s) 
 
See responses to other RFIs in previous amendments. 
 
RFI #6 
Reference: RFP Front End, Paragraph: 2nd paragraph, Page number: 10 of 60 
 
QUESTION:  If the offeror is a Joint Venture entity, which isn't an entity under the DOL's VETS-100 reporting 
criteria, will the Government accept the separate VETS-100 registrations from each company that makes up the 
Joint Venture? 
 
Response #6 
Separate Vets-100 registration and reporting confirmation from each JV partner is acceptable. 
 
RFI #7 
Reference: RFP Front End (14 of 60) 
 
QUESTION:  The RFP states in Factor 1 that the technical approach narrative shall be limited to one double-sided 
page or two single-sided pages, including the organizational chart.  To allow efficient space to address requirements 
in factor 1 for each team member within our design and construction teams, please consider allowing the 
organizational chart to be included on a third page outside of the two page limit. 
 
Response #7 
The page limitation remains unchanged. The technical approach narrative shall be limited to one double-sided page 
or two single-sided pages, including the organizational chart. 
 
RFI #8 
Reference:  5. PHASE ONE Basis of Evaluation/Submission Requirements/Criteria Description, 
Paragraph:  Factor 1 – Technical Approach, (a) (2) Reference to letter of commitment AND Factor 2 – Experience 
(a) (1) last paragraph, Page number:  Pages 14-15 of 60 
 
QUESTION:  Factor 1 (a) (2) references the requirement of providing signed teaming documents et al. for each 
member of the Offeror’s team. Please clarify whether a signed Letter of Commitment from intended JV teaming 
partners satisfies the Factor 1 requirement and will allow each member of the intended JV to provide past 
construction experience for Factor 2 (a) (1).  Or will the Government only accept the JV member’s past construction 
experience for Factor 2 (a) (1) when a signed JV agreement is provided?  
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Response #8 
The Government will only accept the JV member’s past construction experience for Factor 2 (a) (1) when a signed 
JV agreement is provided. 
 
RFI #9 
Reference:  Factor 3 – Past Performance, Paragraph: (a) Submittal Requirements, Page number: Page 16 of 60 
 
QUESTION:  Per the Submittal Requirements for Factor 3 – Past Performance, “If there is not a completed CCASS 
or ACASS evaluation then submit Past Performance Questionnaires (Attachment D) for each project included in 
Factor 2 for both Construction Experience and Design Experience”.  Our team is submitting a project which we 
teamed on for both Construction Experience and Design Experience.  We (General Contractor) have our final 
CCASS evaluation to submit however our Designer of Record requested a PPQ from the owner to be completed for 
this project and this is the message they received,  
 
“After discussing this matter with our Senior Government Engineer, he has brought to my attention that we (FEAD 
Office) only provide performance evaluations to project General Contractors.   Government performance 
evaluations are issued in CPARS in regards to General Contractors project performance.  Unfortunately, I will be 
unable to assist you with the attached PPQ.  If you should have any questions please contact me.” 
 
Please advise as to how the Factor 3 – Past Performance requirement can be met given this circumstance? 
 
Response #9 
As stated in Factor 3 –Past Performance, if the Offeror is unable to obtain a completed PPQ from a client for a 
project(s) before proposal closing date, the Offeror shall complete and submit with the proposal the first page of the 
PPQ, which will provide contract and client information for the respective project(s). 
 
RFI #10 
FBO website sites Amendment 3, but Amendment 3 is not available on the NECO website.  Please confirm that 
Amendment 3 has not yet been released. 
 
Response #10 
Not yet.  This is the official Amendment 0003. 
 
Note:  Phase One proposals shall be submitted no later than 2:00 PM (Pacific Time), 3 March 2015. Late submittals 
will not be considered. Emailed proposals will NOT be allowed. Facsimile proposals will NOT be accepted. 
 
 
NOTE: All other paragraphs, provisions, and conditions to this solicitation remain unchanged. All 
prospective Offerors must acknowledge receipt of all amendments in Block 19 of the SF1442.  Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of all amendments may result in the proposal being rejected as non-responsive. 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


